“Pr. Lloya V. Ber‘meriﬁ -

Presidend -

Associeted Unlversitiea, Incorporsted =
Poan 6520 -

350 Fifth Avenuve

Yew Yorx 1, Nev Yorxk

Dear Iloyd:-

. You will reesll in Jemuaxry 1953, we constituted a Selentiflic R
Advisory Pensz) oa Usdldentified Flylng ObJects vith Drg. I, P. Rot- =rtso:1 o
s Chairmen; Swmel Goudsalt, Luls V. Alvarez, Thorton Page, end ~~ - = -
yoursel? &s meabers.  After its daliberebion, the Panel xeached two - -~ 7
conclusions and mede two recosmendatlons whlch vere ingluded as Tabh A
of the report.  Very récéatly, thé Mr-Foxce has regiested that the .. - o
conclusions of this report te declassifled so that they pey be used dn -
the press. A copy of the report 13 enclosed kerewith for your infoimation.

I have discussed thls natter with Dr. Rodertson ead Dr. Coudsxdt
vho exree that the conalusica conteined in paragrazh 2 end the
recozzeadation contained in paragropa lha cen be declessified.  Bat,” tney,’
&5 vell o3 thls Aneacy, will not agree 10 a declessification of the™
coaclualon in paragregh 3 or the recomiendaticna in paresreph bb. It
is onxr “021.:.,, that the-essoclabion of-the Pagel-with thls Ageney. . o
showld not be disclosad; that peyagrerh L could b rewriiten o ellﬂf.natb
this connectlox; end tuat the finsl aix lings of perxegraph & cen stand
es vritten. : .

I have aquerled the Alr Force a3 to vhetaer the names of the Pasel :
narbars vould e uzed. . 'Zh’é’j’r?haieﬁmplied.jbatﬁnmlés would beuged only .
within oiTicial circles end vould not be given to the press: suh £3 such
iaformation hzs a tendency et tines to Iilter out, it saould be reco:mi"e«i
that, if cporoval-is-glven for usz of the 028, they ney well become - o T
co=>n knowledge. \
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Dr. Iloyd V. Berkamer
Presideat
Pssocieled Unlversitles, Incorporsted
Fooa 6320 -
350 Fifth Avenue
Yew Yorx 1, Nev York

Dear Idoyd:

. Tou vill recsall In Jenuary 1953, we constifuted a Sclentific
Advisory Panel on Ualdentified Flying ObJects with Drs+ lI.-P. Rot- *rbsoa
es Cizirmen, Samel Goudsalt, Luls V. Alvarez, Thortom Pagey, emd — - - - —
yoursel? ss manberss —After its daliberetion, the Fanel reachad. ‘m,,,,,ﬁ, LD
conclusions end meda tvo recosmendations valca vere included as Tah A :
of the report. Very recenlbly, the Alr Foxfe ha3 rceiested that the :
coaclusions of this revort be daxlasoified so that they cey be uzed {n - o

the press. A copy of tae regort is enclosed kherewith for your {uformation.

1 b.sve discussed thls matter with Dr. Robertscn end Dr.. Goudsm";,,ﬁ;_, L
vho esree thal the conclusica contained in pavagragh 2 end the - - R S
recommendation contalned dn 'oa,xa\,ropa -ha cen be declessified. RBut, tney, :
&3 vell es this Aseney, will rod acrée 10 'a declessification of the : 3
conclusloz In paregrerh 3 or the recoztendsticn in paregxeph bb. X4 - - 7
is our feeling that the association of the Pahel with this Ageney IS
should no b2 disclosed; thabt parazvach -LTcould be rewritten.to. eh.nmate,,,,,,j;:’ j
this connection; ond that tha fime) aix lincg of pexegraph & cen stand

es vritten.

I have querled the Alr Force &8s to vhether the nameg of the Pansl A
ienbers vould be-used. Ticy have replied thab naucs would be used caly P e
vithin officiel-circles and would not be given' to the press.i—_nyy ea3 such T
iaforzation hes a teadency st tince to riller out, it should ba-recognized -
that, if cpproval is glvea for use of the ns.c:es, thﬂy rey well become g e
cozxa knovwledse, — - \,\
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& would bo very men eppreciated if you cquld let ms know
£s £oon rs possible whab your resction is to the AMr Force de-

clessification progosal; whehiler you egxee vita Dr. Robertson,
Dr. Goudsalt and nyself oo Malding eay declagsificetion; and vhether
would cpprove or dlsepprovae the use of your pane, gronted that Agency
coanectlon with thse Panel is withheld. T :

Yery best regards.

ﬁnclosu:o
UFC Report (Seerct)

you

. .‘/ )
Pallip G. Stmg*74 L
Deputy Assistant Director( Y




